Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Your Ref: MID46274

LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22011019/Gp

Dear Sirs,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 24 November 2022 12:02 PM

EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

RE: SHC7172E VS 46274MID THIRD PARTY CLAIM.

SHC7172E - APPRAISAL OF DAMAGED VEHICLE BEFORE REPAIRS.pdf; LKK SURVEY
PHOTOS.pdf

We have conducted inspection for SHC7172E.

Please refer to the attached appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair and photos for your perusal.

Please let us have a copy of IOD & case file (MID46274) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 4:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF) <Sheth_Aadit_Sachin@defence.gov.sg>; EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF)
<KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: SHC7172E VS 46274MID THIRD PARTY CLAIM.

Message Classification: Official Closed

Hi Hisao Tong,

As spoken, please see this for follow-up with Comfortdelgro.

We will follow up with the documents with you.

Thank you.



Regards,

DENNIS HO
TA INVESTIGATION WO
HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR
63074511
91763064

From: SPF LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg <SPF LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 November, 2022 3:14 PM

To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: ENG Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg; LUl Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg; SPF LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg
Subject: FW: SHC7172E VS 46274MID THIRD PARTY CLAIM.

Hi Dennis,

Preceding email and attachments refer. SPF received an accident notification from 3™ party workshop
(ComfortDelgro) for an accident involving military truck — 46274MID.

Forwarded for your follow-up please.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department

HOME TEAM
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Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.

From: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 1:06 pm

To: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Fw: SHC7172E VS 46274MID THIRD PARTY CLAIM.

Officer - In - Charge,
Attached herewith repair estimate and GIA.

Best Regards

Chiang Liat Choon

Taxi Accident Repair
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 62148314 Fax: 65468156



From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 12:49 pm

To: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



